
Request for Proposal #15-026-40 

Highway Construction/Paving Inspection Services 

Addendum #1:  Questions & Answers 

Posted 2/26/15 

 

1) The advertisement and RFP indicate three projects (CTH “Q”, CTH “X”, and CTH “V”).  The plans 

available on-line are for CTH “V” from CTH “C” to Palmer Road.  Are there plans available for 

other projects, and if not, when do you anticipate them being available. 

 

There are no plans for the other two projects, they are strictly paving projects. 

 

2) Is there lineal footage available?  I assume you want an observer during pavement?  If not, then 

we can just run with the plans we have for developing our estimate? 

 

The lineal footage for CTH “Q” is approximately 43,990 LF, approximately 18,000 tons. 

The lineal footage for CTH “X” is approximately 32,192 LF, approximately 13,000 tons. 

 

3) The RFP lists construction staking for CTH V and the plans include bid items for contractor 

staking.  Could you please confirm who will perform the staking? 

 

The consultant will need to station the right of way on both sides of the road and provide cut 

sheets for the contractor.  The contractor will then be responsible to do their own 

construction staking while they are working. 

 

4) Will observation be required on work being completed by county forces?  The HMA paving on 

CTH V for example. 

 

No. 

 

5) It is understood that bids have not been received yet, but are there any estimated schedules yet 

as to when the project work will be taking place? 

 

No schedule as of yet, it will completely depend upon the contractors schedule, they have a 

completion date to adhere to in order to allow us sufficient time to pave. 

 


